



## **ANNETTE REED**

*Office Administration*

Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group

### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Annette recently joined Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group after 5 years in the residential real estate industry. Her prior focus was in existing/new construction residential and development.

Annette and her family moved to Idaho five years ago from Austin, Texas and have enjoyed becoming Idahoans. Currently a specialist in the Administration division of Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group, Annette looks forward to utilizing her diverse background to support the Commercial Staff.

### **EXPERIENCE**

- 2008 - Present Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group
- 2004 - 2008 OneStopRe, Inc. Residential Real Estate
- 1993 - 2004 Blue World Music, Business Manager

### **EDUCATION**

- Pioneer School of Real Estate
- Austin Community College
- San Antonio Community College

### **COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES**

- Rake Up Boise